

CV – STIAN ØDEGAARD



ABOUT ME:

My name is Stian Ødegaard, I'm 24 years old and live in Oslo, Norway. I like challenges and idea development, and working on multiple projects. My interest are around communicatin and rhetoric, and more creative processes as graphic design and photo.

SKILLS:

Adobe Indesign

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Microsoft Office

EDUCATION:

2012-2014 – Upper secondary school, media and communications

2014-2016 – Additional upper secondary school, post-graduation

2014-2016 – Apprentice **Graphic design**

2016-2019 – **Bachelor**: Media science

2019-today. – **Master**: Nordic Political Communication

EXPERIENCE:

2012 – Season worker Dyreparken

2012-2014 – Restaurant staff Favoritten AS

2017 – Waiter Posthallen Restaurant

2017-2018 – Research assistant

2017-dd. – Switchboard employee

COURSES:

2010 – Theoretical boat driver test

2011 – Summer language school, Torquay, United Kingdom

2014 – First aid course

2015 – HSE-course

2015 – Text and idea development, Westerdals

VOLUNTEER WORK:

2012-2014 – Active in the Labour Youth Party as member of district council, responsible for all volunteers in election of 2013, and a member of program committee for environment and climate politics (spring 2014).

2016 – Philological association / Uglebo. Shift leader at kafé, and bartender. PR responsible fall 2017 til fall 2018.

2019 - today. – Leader of the media science department association.

KEY QUALIFICATIONS



Graphic Design
(Apprenticeship)



Costumer Service
(Dyreparken, Favoritten)



Communication
(Bachelor/Master)

